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August 25, 2023 

Addendum No. 1 
 

 

Invitation to Tender ES-23-16 
Roll-off Bin Hauling Services  

McBride and Valemount Regional Transfer Stations 
 
The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Invitation to Tender to provide further information, make 
changes to, or to clarify the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts 
of the Contract Documents. In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this Addendum shall govern. 
Tenderers shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their tender. This addendum shall form part of the 
Contract Documents. 
 

 
This addendum is being provided in clarification to ITT ES-23-16 released August 18, 2023 
 
 
Question: any indication for us on the frequency of hauls for each bin? I have a call shortly with our operations 

team and I believe that will be a question they’ll want to know. Any estimates would be extremely 
helpful. 

 
Answer:  See page 43 of the contract, section 12. QUANTITIES. Lists hauls volumes for 2020 – 2021- 2022. 
 
 
 
Question: How seasonal are the hauls? Do they slow down during winter months?   
 
Answer:  Typically, between November and March. (Winter season) volumes will slow done whereas 

between April to October (Summer season) the volumes do increase.  
 
 
 
Question: On the Schedule of Prices page #15 I am not able to provide haul rates for Valemount and McBride 

for trips between the two Locations once we been dispatched for more than 1 lift? If I dump a bin 
from McBride and you want a Bin also hauled from Valemount I don’t want to charge for a whole 
trip from PG to do the service, I would only charge for the time between the two locations For 
disposal. Or do we charge as if it was a separate trip for each site? 

 
Answer: Please quote specific to the haul scenarios listed on page 15, SCHEDULE OF PRICES. As a single 

hauls per dispatch. 
   
 
 
              
Signature of Tenderer      Name of Tenderer 
 
Inquiries relating to this ITT may be directed to: 

 
 

 
Darren Wahl 
Manager of Solid Waste Operations  
Phone: 250-960-4400  
Email: darren.wahl@rdffg.bc.ca 
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